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Posted: 11/8/2019 11:01:03 AMQuestion: 28008: FDOT has provided multiple CADD files for earthwork analysis. In
order to accurately calculate the Regular Excavation and Embankment 
bid items, can DOT indicate which surfaces were used to calculate the 
28,168 cy of Regular Excavation? 

Status:Surfaces used were AMG-3SURFACEEW01, AMG-3SURFACEEW02, 
AMG-3SURFACEEW03, AMG-3SURFACEEW04, and AMG-
3SURFACEEX. Refer to Specification 1-3 Definitions, in the 
Specifications Package.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/14/2019 1:36:26 PM

Posted: 11/12/2019 9:42:59 AMQuestion: 28039: No plan sheets are included for any work from Sta. 391+00 to the 
North Trailhead, including the North Trailhead. Work in this area including
clearing, selective clearing, base, and drainage work is shown to be 
constructed and no details have been provided to determine the possible 
scopes of this work. Will these plans/plan sheets be provided?

Status:No, these plan sheets will not be provided. All work not shown in the 
plans has been included in the AMG files provided as part of the Contract
Documents. Selective clearing and grubbing sheets have been provided 
to show the tree disposition plan for trees to remain that are within the 
clearing and grubbing limits.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/14/2019 1:38:35 PM

Posted: 11/12/2019 9:45:45 AMQuestion: 28040: No detailed plan sheets have been provided for the North 
Trailhead. Plan sheets and details for this area are required for review 
and quantification of the Base Group 6 graded aggregate area and the 
storm drainage work at this trail head area. Will plan sheets and details 
be provided for this area/work?

Status:Per the mandatory pre-bid meeting, the requested plan sheets will not be 
provided. All work not shown in the plans has been included in the AMG 
files provided as part of the Contract Documents.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/14/2019 1:44:26 PM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 5 Construction Office, located at 719 South Woodland Blvd, Deland, FL
32720

(386) 943-5350



Posted: 11/12/2019 9:50:54 AMQuestion: 28041: Base Group 06 (Quantity 16,860 SY), typical sections indicate 
that some areas for this work are to be constructed with graded 
aggregate base only. Summary of Quantities plan sheet SQ-4 does not 
indicate the quantity of this work at any location, and detailed plan sheets 
for the North Trail Head area have not been provided for use in 
quantifying this area. Can more detailed quantity information be provided 
for this bid item (Base Group 06)? Can the quantity of graded aggregate 
base be provided? Please clarify this issue or provide additional 
information.

Status:See Plans Revision Number 1.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/19/2019 10:42:05 AM

Posted: 11/12/2019 9:53:35 AMQuestion: 28042: No earthwork cross sections have been provided for this project. 
This information is required to determine the methods and resources 
needed to perform this work, including removal of subsoil materials. Will 
earthwork cross sections be provided for this project?

Status:Per the mandatory pre-bid meeting, cross sections will not be provided. 
All work not shown in the plans has been included in the AMG files 
provided as part of the Contract Documents. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/14/2019 1:46:10 PM

Posted: 11/12/2019 10:50:08 AMQuestion: 28043: In regards to Base Group 06, where the graded aggregate base is 
required, we have reviewed specification Section. 204 and have noted 
that the material is required to have an LBR of not less than 100, is to be 
compacted to 100% density, and is to meet the gradations shown in 
Section 204-2. In review of Section 911.34 the only material that appears 
to meet the requirements of 204-2 is RCA base. Please confirm RCA 
base will be accepted for use in Base Group 06 for the graded aggregate 
base material on this project or clarify what other SPECIFIC material or 
specifications will be required or applicable for this construction.

Status:RCA base is an acceptable optional base group for the graded aggregate 
base material.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/14/2019 1:47:30 PM


